

Rate Mitigation Letter to LDC WG members

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 18 Nov 2016 10:23:34 -0500
Attachments: Letter to LDCs_November_SC.docx (16.27 kB)

Deputy,

Staff have revised the draft letter to LDC CEOs from the Minister regarding the rate mitigation initiatives.

Please note that there is a placeholder for the final link to the regs when they get posted online (staff say this will be early next week).

Let me know if you are comfortable with this letter and we can share with MO (with Minister's letterhead added).

Thanks,

Jeet